Aoife Brennan

From: Aoife Brennan

Sent: Friday 18 September 2020 16:15

To: hugh.creegan@nationaltransport.ie

Subject: Invitation to make a presentation to the RTFB Area Committee Meeting in 13th

October/10thNovember meeting

Dear Mr Creegan

At the September meeting of the Rathfanham/Templeogue/Firhouse/Bohernabreena ACM, the members passed
the following motion:-

That this area committee invites the NTA to address the committee with an up
to date presentation and briefing in relation to the BusConnects proposals for
this area.

| would be very grateful if you could let me know when representatives from the NTA would be in a position to make
a presentation to the members of the RFTB ACM who are elected representative on South Dublin County Council.

Your early reply would be appreciated.

Kind Regards

Aoife Brennan - staff Officer
Admin & Meetings
Land Use, Planning and Transportation Department
South Dublin County Council, County Hall, Tallaght, Dublin 24
abrennan@sdublincoco.ie
www.sdcc.ie




